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Questions for IFB #251-25-280 – Opening Day Library Book Collection  

Reference Vendor Question Answers 

 Could you please send us the list of sample titles? Library Media Services can release the list of 
sample titles after the IFB review process. The 
sample lists consist of 100 titles for each level (ES, 
MS, and HS) that are statistically representative 
of the ODC lists we custom create ourselves. 

Scope of Work, page 3 What is the number of volumes we can expect to provide? 10,000-25,000 volumes 

Scope of Work, page 3 Is there a minimum quantity of books we must provide for it to be 
considered a "collection"? 

A selected vendor must be able to provide for our 
entire ODC, which consists of 10,000-25,000 
volumes. 

Scope of Work, page 3 If we publish new books within the initial three-year term, can these books 
be added to the collection? 

We add new titles in subsequent orders during 
the purchasing period assigned to the individual 
school project. We purchase for an individual 
school ODC in a roughly 12- to 18-month period.   

Scope of Work, page 3 Are you seeking adult professional learning books for your ODC, or are you 
only seeking books for students? 

Our scope is inclusive of adult professional 
learning titles appropriate for our K12 educators. 

Scope of Work, page 3 Is there a specific type of book you are seeking to have for your ODC? We seek to access and order from the 
broadest catalog of titles appropriate for a 
PreK-12 audience of student learners and 
readers. We also include adult professional 
learning titles in our scope.  

 


